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The Flavius Holt House is a single story, single-pile structure with central hall.
The roof is gabled with a single exterior end chimney on the west. There is a shed
addition on the rear (north). On the front is a Victorian pedimented portico with full
entablature. Within the portico's pediment is a secondary pediment joined to the first
by vertically placed brackets with scroll tops. The cornice is particularly well artic-
ulated. The portico is supported by four box-columns, two on each side of the front,
and by two pilasters where the portico joins the house. The columns are bracketed with
"free-form" curvilinear brackets. Siding within the confines of the portico and its
ceiling is wide flush board. The original siding on the house is narrow weather board.
(Siding is patched on the west and is novelty siding on the east.) The house had a wide
frieze board with ogee cornice and end pilaster. The frieze ends abruptly on the west:
and east where the shed addition joins the house. The addition has returns.

Windows are six over six. The entrance door, transom and sidelighﬁs have been

changed. =

The interior is in good condition and has its original molding.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Flavius Holt House is a frame, single-story, structure noteworthy for its as—
sociations with the early settlement of Nashville, Arkansas, with innkeeper Flavius Holt

and Nashville's early hotel trade and for the distinctive architectural treatment of its
facade.

While it is known-that the house was standing in 1877, the time of its purchase by
Flavius Holt, no established date can be given for the building's construction. ~ Set north
of the banks of Dodson Creek, one of the focal points around which occurred the initial
settlement of Nashville, the Holt House rests on property initially deeded to Isaac Cooper
[ kins, the first settler on the site of present-day Nashville. Traditional accounts

Zim that Perkins first built a one-room, log cabin, before 1836, near the site of the

.avius Holt House. This cabin, the first building in Nashville, is said to have later
served as an unconnected kitchen to a two-room, central-breezeway cabin, built by Perkins
before 1850, on the site of the Holt House. Furthermore, it is claimed that the second
or central-breezeway cabin forms the nucleus to the rear half of the existing Flavius Holt
structure. An on-site inspection of the house by staff members of the Arkansas Historic
Preservation Program disclosed that 1) the original log cabin, later used as a kitchen, is
gone, 2} the rear half of the Flavius Holt House could well have been a two-room, central-
breezeway dwelling, but that this section of the building does not appear to have been
built before the front half of the house and 3) the really distinctive architectural pro-
perties of the house are located on the building's front half. However, no conclusive
statement can be made about the origins of the house, other than it appeared much as it
does today by the 1870's.

Flavius Holt was born in Lebennon, Tennessee in 1846. A year after his birth, his
family settled in Hempstead County, Arkansas. He served with the First Arkansas (Confed-
erate) cavalry during the Civil War and participated in a number of engagements in southern

Arkansas. In 1869 he entered the mercantile business, in Nashville. 1In 1871 he married
Hope Parker and they had six children.

Holt purchased the Flavius Holt House in 1877 and began operating it as a tavern and
inn, which is designated in The History of Howard County (1973) as being the first profes-—
‘sional hostelry in Nashville. ‘
stage lines that ran in southwest Arkansas. A 1936 reminiscence about the Holt inn and
%Caern by Nashville attorney, W. C. Rodgers, stated that "Mr. Holt <ept a popular place of

2rtainment and the traveling public seemed to be glad to get to Nashville for a pleasant
:ay with him. They (Mr. and Mrs. Holt) kept a table that would tempt the appetite of the
most confirmed grouch and dyspeptic. They were excellent people and cne of the most hos-—
pitable families that ever lived in Nashville."

At this time, the house also served as a stagecoach stop for
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‘However, the success of the inn was short-lived. 1In 1884 the railroad made its appear-
ance in Nashville and almost immediately thereafter, the center of town shifted from the i
close vicinity of Dodson Creek to land parallel to the railroad tracks, a good distance to
the south of the creek. The Holts sold the Flavius Holt House and for a number of years kept
the Nashville Hotel, situated in a location better suited to take advantage of rail travel.

Currently, the Flavius Holt House is one of about three surviving structures that com-
memorate Nashville's early, pre-railway development around Dodson Creek. Although develop-
ment has occurred north of the creek in the intervening years, the section of Kohler Street
on which the house stands is appropriately isolated. The relatively simple, single pile,
central hall dwelling is lifted above the ordinary run of structures of its type by the im-
pressive Victorian, pedimented portico with full entablature, which dominates the facade
(south elevation). Within the portico's pediment is a secondary pediment joined to the fir
by vertically placed brackets with scroll tops. The cornice is particularly well articulatea
The portico is supported by four box-columns, two on each side of the front and by two pil-
asters where the portico joins the house. The columns are bracketed with "free-form" curv-
ilinear brackets.

The present owners of the Flavius Holt House, Mr. and Mrs. V. C. Rhodes, are committed
to maintaining the character, especially facade integrity, of the house.
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